TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: February 28, 2013
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for March 5, 2013 Meeting

MINUTES
January 29, 2013 — February 12, 2013
December 27, 2011 — Executive Session — January 10, 2012 — Executive Session
January 31, 2012 — Executive Session — February 21, 2012 — Executive Session
March 6, 2012 — Executive Session — February 12, 2013 — Executive Session
APPOINTMENTS
7:30 pm — Robert Cambra —re: HYFA Carnival
8:15 pm — Budget Review
9:00 pm — Executive Session
CORRESPONDENCE

l. Town Clerk — re: Resignation from Housing Authority

LICENSES

1. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue —re: One Day All Alcohol for March 16,2013 from
Tpm to 12 Midnight

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the meeting.
Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for
discussion to the extent permitted by law.



